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From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent:  Tuesday, November 15, 2011 2:36 PM

To: Toni Earnhart

Cc: Marguerite McLean

Subject: RE: Docket No. 110259-TX Docket Title Edit
Hi Toni,

We will make the revision to the docket title per your request below. Have a good afternoon.

Dorothy

From: Toni Earnhart

Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2011 1:18 PM

To: Marguerite McLean; Dorothy Menasco
Subject: Docket No. 110259-TX Docket Title Edit

Using this email, please edit the docket title by removing Mextel Communications Inc. Mextel
Communications Inc. is not an active corporation in Florida, however, Performance Communications Inc
is an active corporation in Florida per the Secretary of State Corporations details listed below. The
company would like to operate as Performance Communications Inc in Florida.

FROM:

Application for certificate to provide competitive local exchange telecommunications service by Mextel
Communications Inc d/b/a Performance Comminications Inc.

TO:

Application for certificate to provide competitive local exchange telecommunications service by
Performance Comminications Inc.

MEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS INC.

Filing Information

Document Number P07000096432
FEI/EIN Number 260789698

Date Filed 08/28/2007

State FL

Status INACTIVE

Effective Date 09/27/2007

Last Event ADMIN DISSOLUTION FOR ANNUAL REPORT

Event Date Filed 09/25/2009
Event Effective Date NONE
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Florida Profit Corporation

PERFORMANCE COMMUNICATIONS INC

Filing Information

Document Number P11000067720
FEI/EIN Number NONE

Date Filed 07/27/2011
State FL
Status ACTIVE

Effective Date 07/27/2011

Toni Joy McCoy-Earnhart
Regulatory Analyst

Florida Public Service Commission
Division of Regulatory Compliance
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
TEARNHAR@PSC STATE.FL.US
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